
Prosperity Village Cottage Homes Project 

List of Questions and Answers (Q&A) 

Q&A ends at 4pm on May 26, 2022 

 

The West Palm Beach Housing Authority (WPBHA) encourages potential bidders to carefully 

review the various Invitation for Bid(s), and associated plans for this project.  The Invitation for 

Bids will likely answer many of your pre-bid questions. 

 

Q1.  Are you looking for minority participation on this project? 

Answer:  Although this specific County-funded project does not have any set-asides for 

small, MBE, or WOBE, the West Palm Beach Housing Authority encourages minority 

participation.   

Q2.  Will this bid be focused on each building separately or one contractor will bid all 

7 buildings and sublet to subcontractors?  If sublet to subcontractors, will the subs 

bid each trade separately on each of the buildings? 

Answer:   The scope of the bid is not for each building separately; the project consists of 

developing the site, and construction of seventeen (17) single family homes and one (1) 

Clubhouse.  As an example, the subcontractor awarded the Electrical portion of the work, 

will be a subcontractor to the WPBHA, and be responsible for all of the electrical scope of 

work for the entire project, not just one structure.  For lower-tier subcontracting (i.e. the 

Electrical Subcontractor further subcontracting some of the electrical work), please refer to 

Section II, Paragraph F of each Invitation for Bid.  

Q3.  Thank you for this invitation, as you maybe know we are specialized in shell 

contracting so my question is can we bid the shell only for those projects? 

Answer:  Yes, your bid may be for the “shell” portion of the work, as defined in the IFB.   

Q4.  There is one question and I’ve review the bid information and do not see any 

mention of Davis Bacon Wages.  Can you confirm this for me? 

Answer:  The Davis Bacon and Related Acts is not applicable to this project. 

Q5.  Will bids be accepted from GC’s to do the whole project? 

Answer:  No.  The work has been divided into fifteen (15) trades.  General Contractors may 

bid 1 or more of the trades, as long as the Subcontractor Eligibility requirements are met. 

Q6.  Will the WPBHA provide the windows? 

Answer:  Yes.  As shown in the Scope of Work (Exhibit A to IFB 22-CH-SHELL), the 

installation of the windows is part of the “shell” subcontractor’s scope of work, and the 

windows will be provided by the owner (West Palm Beach Housing Authority). 

Q7.  How will you handle the RFIs? 



Answer:  After award and prior to or during Construction, all Requests for Information (RFIs) 

shall be delivered to the WPBHA in writing, and answers will typically be answered in writing 

within 1-2 business days, depending upon the complexity. 

Q8.  Is there a chance that the specific number of Building “Types” is changed? 

Answer:  No.   

Q9.  Will there be a staging area that subcontractors can use? 

Answer:  Due to the small size of the site, there is no dedicated staging area.  However, 

there should be sufficient space adjacent to structures to carry-out construction activities. 

Q10.  Can we bid on less than 18, or do we have to bid on all of the structures? 

Answer:  See the answer to Question #2.  Any bid must include the cost of the scope of 

work for all 18 structures. 

Q11.  Do we need a breakdown on bid “per type”? 

Answer:  With the exception of the “Site Contractor” Invitation for Bid, all of the other 

solicitations have a pricing page (Section VI), which requests not only a cumulative price for 

all of the structures, but also a price “per type”.  The project consists of 5 “types” of 

structures. 

Q12.  Will invoicing be done as a percentage of completion? 

Answer:  Subcontractors shall invoice once per month, for the value of work installed and 

accepted. 

Q13.  Is bid pricing expected to be held until the work starts? 

Answer:  Each Invitation for Bid requests pricing that is valid for 90 days.  Bid pricing will be 

made part of the Subcontract, and the price reflected in the Subcontract is expected to be 

held until work commences, unless sufficient documentation is provided to justify a price 

increase.  Subcontractor will be expected to substantiate in great detail, any justifications for 

an increase in the subcontract price. 

Q14.  Will owner pay for materials that are purchased by subcontractors in an effort to 

hold prices? 

Answer:  No. Payment will be made only for materials installed and approved by the 

Contractor and Architect in accordance with Section V of the Prosperity Village Cottage 

Homes Project IFB Solicitation.   

Q15.  Does the subcontractor need to work on all 18 structures at the same time?  If 

not, what is the schedule? 

Answer:  As part of each Subcontract, the WPBHA will provide a schedule which the 

WPBHA believes to be fair and applicable to the work, such that progress on the project 

shall continue at an organized and workmanlike pace.  With the exception of the Site 

Development Subcontractor and the Shell Subcontractor, it is not anticipated that the same 

trade will be undertaken simultaneously on all 18 structures, rather an organized yet 

aggressive schedule to insure prompt progression of the work as to stay on the overall 



schedule of the project and to accommodate related subcontract work.  The current overall 

construction schedule requires the completion of all work within approximately 420 days 

from the commencement of work. Trades will be expected to have capacity to be working on 

a minimum of three buildings at any given time in a continuous progression toward 

completion 

Q16. For the roof specifications, may we submit bids from manufacturers other than 

Englert? 

Answer: Bidders are expected to bid based on the bid documents provided in this 

Solicitation, Post award substitutions submittals must be of equal or better type, brand and 

quality and must be approved by the Architect or Engineer of record and Contractor for this 

project. 

      Q17. I was wondering if you are able to send me a copy of the plans and specifications 
       
     Answer: Plans and specifications are available at www.wpbha.org; click on the Prosperity    
      Village Cottage Homes Project or click on the Business tab at the top of the page 

     Q18. Do you have an estimated project budget and start time 

Answer:  The estimated project budget is not included in this solicitation. The estimated start 

time is July 2022. 

Q19. Do you release plan holder lists and if so can you send me a copy? 

Answer:  Any information will be posted on our website. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.wpbha.org/

